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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Ed Moses, Director 
   Housing and Community Development Department 
 
STAFF  Jim Claybaugh, Economic Development Coordinator, 560-1093 
CONTACT:  Richard Morgantini, Economic Development Program Assistant, 560-1092      
 
SUBJECT:  Economic Development Advisory Committee (EDAC) Membership 
 
 
Recommendation(s):   
 
That the Board of Supervisors: 
 

1. Accept the request of the Lompoc Valley Business Center and remove the organization from                    
EDAC membership. 

 
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 
 
The recommendation(s) are primarily aligned with Goal No. 4.  A Community that is Economically Vital 
and Sustainable.   
 
Executive Summary and Discussion:   
 
The Lompoc Valley Business Center (LVBC) has temporarily ceased operations and has requested to be 
removed as a member of the Economic Development Advisory Committee (EDAC).   EDAC reviewed the 
request at their April 14th meeting and voted to recommend that the Board accept the LVBC�s request. 
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:   
None 
 
Special Instructions:   
None 
 
Concurrence: 
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